El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting The BreakRoom, 4131 S Shingle Road, Shingle Springs

Opened: 4:00 PM Adjourned: 4:07 PM

El Dorado Gun Club presents

Hall of Fame 2024 Dave Longcor

Officers Present: Dave Longcor, President; Bob St.Amour, Vice President; Sharon Denton, Secretary; Sandra Longcor,

Treasurer

Board Present: Tony Garcia, Doug Becker, David Richter, Charlie Freeland, Nick Gonzalez, Chris Modlin

Members/Guests: 5

Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and accept the minutes for the 12/0/2024 meeting as previously emailed to all officers and board of directors.

President's Report: Dave reported that he had filed an incident report concerning an out-of-battery detonation. The competitor suffered some cuts to his hand requiring band aids. It was at unload and show clear.

Charlie and CJ Freeland have reviewed the draft lease presented by El Dorado County. From this process, they have some good ideas going forward. These recommendations have been sent to Lee Smith, El Dorado Gun Club's attorney for his recommendations. We agreed that these ideas were all good and will be considered by the board after El Dorado County has rewritten or deleted the item holding individuals accountable and not El Dorado Gun Club, Inc. Lee has addressed this issue with Ted Wood, El Dorado County Counsel and believes that Ted is reconsidering the County's stand on it.

I am in the process of submitting a Request for Quote to an insurance agent that was recommended by David Richter. The Club should go ahead and purchase the insurance on the buildings at the range, if it is cost effective. The information will be presented to the Board for a vote.

I will be ordering more wattles for the rifle range to complete the job. Thank you to Chris Modlin, Roy Dickinson and Curt Tate for their help with installing the wattles on pistol, Wedge, and rifle ranges.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): Bob reported that all ranges are running efficiently. Mike Hampton, Lower Range Manager, reported that the locker used to hold the Punch Cards was left unlocked. He will make the appropriate people aware.

Secretary's Report: Membership renewals are coming in. There are 33 new members for 2025.

Treasurer's Report: The following are the balances for our accounts as of 11/30/2024:

 Checking Account
 \$ 4,952.64

 Savings Account
 \$ 5,242.97

 EV Account
 \$ 6,768.83

 USPSA Account
 \$ 4,979.19

 EDSS (Steel)
 \$ 2,136.70

 Money Market
 \$ 50,704.25

Funds spent on Legal and Environmental fees (and we are not done) = \$55,683.38

Pistol/Rifle Range RM: See Vice President's Report above.

Trap Range RM: No report.

Old Business: Discussion of a BBQ in May/June for our fundraising event. More details to follow.

New Business: Bob stated the Trap range lead abatement/migration issue with El Dorado County has been the biggest challenge El Dorado Gun Club has faced in years (maybe its history). The Trap Range faced the very real possibility of being closed permanently.

For 15 months (July 2023 – October 2024) the State of California and El Dorado County made the Club jump through a seemingly endless array of requirements...we PASSED all of them. In October, 2024, it became evident to Dave, that the "powers that be" (the County and State) couldn't make a decision. Dave took the initiative (and responsibility) to unilaterally open the Trap Range.

The value of Dave's leadership and personal commitment cannot be overstated. Dave led from the front, didn't let events overwhelm him, navigated the political swamp of State and County bureaucracy and got our Trap Range back in operation. Thank you, Dave

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned. Thanks to all attendees for coming to the meeting.

Next meeting: 2/11/2025, 4:00 PM SHARP. Location: The BreakRoom, Shingle Springs.